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Theresa Bitterman

From: Jakab, Stephen <sjakab@pa.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 1:36 PM

To: Theresa Bitterman

Cc: Ingrid Fernandez; Shayna Desai

Subject: RE: Global Energy LLC d/b/a Global Energy E&G LLC

Good Afternoon, 

I have been informed by our legal department that, in this instance, the “Global Energy LLC d/b/a Global Energy E&G 
LLC” listed on the Application, Bond, Affidavits, Tax Certification Statement, etc. is acceptable. 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

Stephen Jakab | Financial Analyst 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Bureau of Technical Utility Services
End of line… 

Click Here-Electric Generation Supplier (EGS): FAQs, Checklists, Required Forms, comprehensive Financial Security Info, et al.

From: Theresa Bitterman <TBitterman@Licenselogix.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 1:57 PM 
To: Jakab, Stephen <sjakab@pa.gov> 
Cc: Ingrid Fernandez <IFernandez@LicenseLogix.com>; Shayna Desai <sdesai@licenselogix.com> 
Subject: RE: Global Energy LLC d/b/a Global Energy E&G LLC 

HI Stephen, 

Thank you for taking the time to speak with me this afternoon. I look forward to hearing from you after you have had 
the opportunity to review the fictitious name issue with your supervisors further. 

If there is anything we can do to be of assistance please do not hesitate to contact us.  

Best, 
Theresa 

• • • 

Theresa Bitterman  |  Senior Account Manager 
TBitterman@licenselogix.com  |  www.licenselogix.com

140 Grand St, Suite 300  |  White Plains, NY 10601 
Office: 800.292.0909 x 409  | Fax: 212.672.1105 

From: Jakab, Stephen <sjakab@pa.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 1:39 PM 
To: Theresa Bitterman <TBitterman@Licenselogix.com> 
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Cc: Ingrid Fernandez <IFernandez@LicenseLogix.com> 
Subject: RE: Global Energy LLC d/b/a Global Energy E&G LLC 

Sure. 717-783-6174 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

Stephen Jakab | Financial Analyst 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Bureau of Technical Utility Services
End of line… 

Click Here-Electric Generation Supplier (EGS): FAQs, Checklists, Required Forms, comprehensive Financial Security Info, et al.

From: Theresa Bitterman <TBitterman@Licenselogix.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 1:37 PM 
To: Jakab, Stephen <sjakab@pa.gov> 
Cc: Ingrid Fernandez <IFernandez@LicenseLogix.com> 
Subject: RE: Global Energy LLC d/b/a Global Energy E&G LLC 

Good Afternoon Stephen, 

Thank you for getting back to me. Would you have availability to discuss the application this afternoon? 

Best, 
Theresa 

• • • 

Theresa Bitterman  |  Senior Account Manager 
TBitterman@licenselogix.com  |  www.licenselogix.com

140 Grand St, Suite 300  |  White Plains, NY 10601 
Office: 800.292.0909 x 409  | Fax: 212.672.1105 

From: Jakab, Stephen <sjakab@pa.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 1:36 PM 
To: Theresa Bitterman <TBitterman@Licenselogix.com> 
Subject: Global Energy LLC d/b/a Global Energy E&G LLC 

Good Afternoon, 

I understand you have some questions regarding Global Energy LLC d/b/a Global Energy E&G LLC. 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

Stephen Jakab | Financial Analyst 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Bureau of Technical Utility Services
End of line… 

Click Here-Electric Generation Supplier (EGS): FAQs, Checklists, Required Forms, comprehensive Financial Security Info, et al.
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I, John Kim, herby state that the facts above set forth are true and correct to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief, and that I expect to be able to prove the same at a hearing held in this matter. I 
understand that the statements herein are made subject to the penalties of 18 Pa. C.S. §4904 (relating to 
unsworn falsification to authorities). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
John  Kim, President 
Global Energy, LLC d/b/a Global Energy E&G LLC 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

4/30/2018
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PAULA M. CARMODY 
PEOPLE’S COUNSEL 

 
THERESA V. CZARSKI 

DEPUTY PEOPLE’S COUNSEL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 STATE OF MARYLAND 

  

 OFFICE OF PEOPLE’S COUNSEL 

 

 

ASSISTANT PEOPLE’S COUNSEL 
 

WILLIAM F. FIELDS 
PETER SAAR 

GARY L. ALEXANDER 
RONALD HERZFELD 

GREGORY T. SIMMONS 
JOSEPH G. CLEAVER 

MOLLY G. KNOLL

6 Saint Paul Street, Suite 2102 
  Baltimore, Maryland 21202 

  (410) 767-8150     (800) 207-4055 
          FAX (410) 333-3616 
    WWW.OPC.STATE.MD.US 

   
October 15, 2013 

 
David J. Collins, Executive Secretary 
Maryland Public Service Commission 
6 St. Paul Street, 16th Floor 
Baltimore, Maryland  21202 
 

Re: Global Energy, LLC filed, on August 22, 2013, an  
                        Application for a License to Supply Electricity or  
                        Electric Generation Services in Maryland. (ML# 149212)        
                        October 16, 2013 Administrative Meeting 

 
Dear Mr. Collins: 
 
 The Maryland Office of People’s Counsel (“OPC”) has reviewed the application 
of Global Energy, LLC for a license to supply electricity or Electric Generation 
Services in Maryland filed with the Commission on August 22, 2013. It is a New York 
based company, with several years of experience in brokering electricity to commercial 
consumers in focused marketing to several groups. There is no record of complaints 
from consumers concerning its operations in New York, upon OPC’s review of the 
New York Public Service Commission for electricity or gas services. There is no 
licensing requirement for an Electricity Supply Company or ESCO in the State of New 
York.  
 
 John Kim, President of Global Energy, confirmed that any website inquiry 
would be followed up with a call and discussion, and if acceptable, an enrollment 
process conducted personally with the execution of a signed contract. Mr. Kim 
indicated that the company does not market to residential consumers, but will provide 
service incidental to its commercial business relationships. 



 
David J. Collins, Executive Secretary 
October 15, 2013  
Page 2 

OPC does not have an objection, if the Commission determines to issue this 
company a license to supply electricity or electric generation services. 
 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
       /electronic signature/  
       Peter Saar 
       Assistant People’s Counsel 
           
PS/bl 
cc: W. Kevin Hughes, Chairman 

Harold D. Williams, Commissioner 
Lawrence Brenner, Commissioner 
Kelly Speakes-Backman, Commissioner 
Anne E. Hoskins, Commissioner 
Leslie M. Romine, Staff Counsel 
William Linzey, PSC Regulatory Economist 
John Kim, President, Global Energy, LLC 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PAULA M. CARMODY 
PEOPLE’S COUNSEL 

 
THERESA V. CZARSKI 

DEPUTY PEOPLE’S COUNSEL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 STATE OF MARYLAND 

  

 OFFICE OF PEOPLE’S COUNSEL 

 

 

ASSISTANT PEOPLE’S COUNSEL 
 

WILLIAM F. FIELDS 
PETER SAAR 

GARY L. ALEXANDER 
RONALD HERZFELD 

GREGORY T. SIMMONS 
JOSEPH G. CLEAVER 

MOLLY G. KNOLL

6 Saint Paul Street, Suite 2102 
  Baltimore, Maryland 21202 

  (410) 767-8150     (800) 207-4055 
          FAX (410) 333-3616 
    WWW.OPC.STATE.MD.US 

   
       October 28, 2013 
 
David J. Collins, Executive Secretary 
Maryland Public Service Commission 
6 St. Paul Street, 16th Floor 
Baltimore, Maryland  21202 
 

Re: Global Energy, LLC filed, on September 17, 2013, an  
                        Application for a License to Supply Natural Gas or Natural Gas 
                        Services in Maryland. (M.L. # 149642)        
                        October 30, 2013 Administrative Meeting 

 
Dear Mr. Collins: 
 
 The Maryland Office of People’s Counsel (“OPC”) has reviewed the application 
of Global Energy, LLC for a license to supply natural gas or natural gas services in 
Maryland filed with the Commission on September 17, 2013. It is a New York based 
company, with several years of experience in brokering electricity and natural gas 
supply to commercial consumers in focused marketing to several groups. There is no 
record of complaints from consumers concerning its operations in New York, upon 
OPC’s review of the New York Public Service Commission for electricity or gas 
services. There is no licensing requirement for an Energy Supply Company or ESCO in 
the State of New York.  
 
 John Kim, President of Global Energy, confirmed that any website inquiry 
would be followed up with a call and discussion, and if acceptable, an enrollment 
process conducted personally with the execution of a signed contract. Mr. Kim 
indicated that the company does not market to residential consumers, but will provide 
service incidental to its commercial business relationships. 



 
David J. Collins, Executive Secretary 
October 28, 2013 
Page 2 

OPC does not have an objection, if the Commission determines to issue this 
company a license to supply electricity or electric generation services. If the company 
should decide to pursue residential consumers in Maryland in a more targeted manner, 
OPC would like an opportunity to review any marketing, sales and training materials 
that are associated with such additional marketing expansion at least 30 days in advance 
of their distribution to the public for review. 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
       /electronic signature/  
       Peter Saar 
       Assistant People’s Counsel 
           
PS/bl 
cc: W. Kevin Hughes, Chairman 

Harold D. Williams, Commissioner 
Lawrence Brenner, Commissioner 
Kelly Speakes-Backman, Commissioner 
Anne E. Hoskins, Commissioner 
Leslie M. Romine, Staff Counsel 
William Linzey, PSC Regulatory Economist 
John Kim, President, Global Energy, LLC 
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Global Energy LLC dba Global Energy E&G LLC 

RE: NY license copy 

Please note NY does not issue a license.  










